Message

From: Peter Maddison [pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 15/07/2014 14:17:27

To: 'Rock Feilding-Mellen' [cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com]
Subject: RE: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample

Dear Cllr Feilding Meilen

The Planning Officer for Grenfell is Sarah Scannell
Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk

Regards

Peter

Peter Maddison
Director of Assets and Regeneration

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SRBE
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From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:clir.feilding-mellen@rike.com]
Sent: 15 July 2014 12:18

To: Peter Maddison

Subject: Re: visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample

Dear Mr Maddison - | am meeting Mr Bore on other matters this afternoon, but can you please give me the name of
the planning officer in charge of this case?

Thanks.

On 11 Jul 2014, at 21:19, Peter Maddison wrote:

Thank you. Tuesday is perfect. The Rydon office is at the hottom of Granfell {in the old Nursery}.
if there is a problem, call me on || EGEG

See you then.

Regards

Pater

Director of Assats angd Regeneration
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a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensai Road, Londorn, W10 5BE

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:clir.feilding-mellen@rbke.com]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 08:20 PM

To: Peter Maddison

Subject: Re: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample

Tues at 9:30am is also good for me.

Will meet you then. Where exactly is their site office?

RFM.

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Jul 2014, at 12:29, Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk> wrote:
dany thanks

9.30am on Wednesday is fine. We can mest at the Rydon Site Office at Grenfell.

| got my dates wrong in my original e-mail. | am actually meeting Rydon’s team on site on the morning of Tuesday
15" July. Please let me know if this date would be more convenient?

Regards

Peter

Peter Maddison
Director of Assets and Regeneration
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a: The Network Hub, 282a Kensal Road, London, W10 5Bk

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:clir.feilding-mellen@rbke.com]
Sent: 11 July 2014 09:31

To: Peter Maddison

Subject: Re: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample

{ have a meeting on Portobello at 10am, so could come via the site at 9:30... Would that work for you?
RFM.

Sent from my iPhone

RBKOCRB K00903500/2



On 10 Jul 2014, at 17:07, Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk> wrote:
Dear ClIr Feilding-Mellen

When we spoke a few weeks ago you expressed an interest in viewing the proposed cladding material for Grenfell
Tower.

A sample is being installed in the next few days for Planners to view in situ.

| am meeting the Rydon’s team on site on the morning of Weds 16th July, would this be a convenient time for you to
come and take a look?

if not, please let me know when would be convenient over the next couple of weeks.
Regards

Peter

Peter Maddison

Director of Assets and Regeneration
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Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration
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